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Services since 1812... ~—.d

-~~~

church since 1Q~3

Pres byteri8ns celebrate
their 150th: —birthday

St.  Andrew's  Presbyterian
Church, Cobourg, is-celebrating its
150th anniversary this Sunday,
May 15:

Preshyterian services were held
in the commtlltity as early as 1812
but ' the first  Presby~r~an
congregation™::St. Andrew's - was
only formally organized in' May,
1833, The first church was on
William 'St. south of Univeristy
'Ave., and wnere the Christian and
Missionary ‘Alliance Church is now
situated.

:\ .In 1862the 'congregation moved

< cominunit}<

.. fire in

Jo a much larger buildin? on the
present 'King St. w~t IOcation.
This buildiDg'S high steeple ~tood
as a-landlnarl{ until deStroyed by
theyear <,1937,an event
rememl> eredstill by many in our
Ainazingly, the

~present structure'\vas built ,,'ithin

;, the year
.i 9pe~ed fox:w~I:~hip.

and in December was

In 1962 a start was made on the
Christian Education wing ana was
dedicated the next year: Earlier, in

' the late 1950sthe manse was built

on Burke St. In th~ late 1970s,the
congregation. has ‘seen' to many

~ repairs alJd improvements to the
. church: a new.~oof, a new heating

! 'Preacllesat

syst~m, a N~~org~n" plus many
other cha~geS and .a~ditioliShave

.been ma:d~~nthe past decade.

,The con~rega~iQnisa ve~ active
one. It enJoys a vJgo~ous ~hurch
school led by " .lane Greathead. A
Iar?e seriiQrand juriior choir are
skillfully” direcled by Deirdre
Morrell. P~ter' Greathead is el erk
of session —:arid Richard Jones,
chairman, of the board of
managers. MargJones is president
of a Jarge and. busy -women's
associatiop org~nized into the six
work¥tg A~r.0l:1pShere are thr~

women's mi~sionary  society
gr~ups all with their own programs
and leadership; along with he St.
Andrew's Cluband other activities.
This' Saturday, May. 14; the
congregat~on is ~havingits special
~~uicentenni~i’  banquet :at the
Cobo\,1rg Motor,. Inn:  Former
millisters. all~' : friends'. of the
congregation' will be present in-
eluding the Rev. and Mrs. G.
Malcolm, the ::n~v.and Mrs. J.
Jack, the Revl and’  Mrs. A.
Bethune, and tljeft~v. aridMrs. M.
Barron.

a~V{S}eplleriH a.ye'~; .
linister.Jilerefor 1die~r1~;

~~V, ~tep~eri H~YeS'pa-been the>~<f

mlmster of)’ 'Sh

Preesbyteri~~ Gh~r$h. in~G.obOurg; -
for the pas~J~n years: -

'Ordained

in. 196~>:he'caiTle to. =),

~o0~urg_ ~fte~:spendirige!ght yea~
%h gnty

at .he

Paul in Mon!real

urch of St.-Andr~wand, St + | \.
~hile 'there, :~e, |

served as the Ch~plam of the B!~cJ.e
Watch, ilnc,Itl}e :<;:~aplarQ>f Sir
George William College-. '\':

He has studied ~t the Ullivérsity j
o(Toronto, ~estmjnsfer CoJl~g~"at "

- L\ndrew"~<:{ x

Cambridge and McGill University~
and, holds B A., B.D~;aiid ~.r;M..
degrees; "

) He married MOIl;aCarmi~hael in
1967:They have two children,

Catherine now 13 and Jonatliari
age 11.

Mrs. . Hayes isthe president of the
Victoria Hall VVolunte ers,serves on
ihe board of directors of the
Northumberland -Orchestra and
sings in the Northumberland
Philharmonic choir..

REV. STEPHENHAYE'S
... Pr=sent. Minister



CELEBRATES --This  isthe 150th birthd,ay. Ye8r-—forCobourgisbeaUtifuf  St. Andrew's
Pr~sbyterian Church. The congregation' was founded in 183;3,,nd built its first church
that year after worshippin~:fearlier in a workshop owned by stage coach operator William
Weller and in a cabinet shop owned by pioneer cabinet and chairmaker F.S. Clench.

The first church was at the corner of Wililam St. and University Ave. The second,
d~ ~troyed by fire, was on the pr~sent site, and v./as repl aced in 1937 by this attractive
stone building. The congregation has its anniversary services here next Sunday.

The present ministe .s..Rev. Stephen Hayes, in Cobourg for the past ten years, stands at
the front door.

| for conoreQation



REV. EOIN MacKAY
...Anniversary Speaker

at the service on
Eoin MacKay of
Leaskdale  Presbyterian Church.
Dr, MacKay has served various
congregations  including ones in
Tisdale,  Sask., St. Andrew's,
Saskatoon, and Rosedale, Toronto.
He was with the Canadian Council
of Churches for many years. He is
an MA from University of Toronto
and DD from Knox College. Dr.

The speaker
May 15 is Dr.

MacKay is a widower, his wife
having died in 1974. His two
daughters are active in academic
life. One is a professor of Scottish
studies at the University  of
Edinburgh and another studying
for her Ph.D. in music at the

University of Toronto. .
The public is warmly invited to
ioin with the congregation iri its
celebrations  this Sunday at 11:00
a.m.

JBil.

rt 2wuiuuueee CUalreU JOInuy oy
Peter Nowee and Ethel Young has
been meeting for well over a year
to plan the various activities that
have marked the celebrations of
the congrega tion.

Celebration began with a variety
night directed by the St. Andrew's
Club in mid-January. Topped off by
a "fashion show" and highlighted
by four top models said to be
"imported from  Paris," the
congregation is still laughing from
the hilarity of that particular
event. (The  names  of the
"models,”  for the discerning
critics of high fashion, are Chris
Powell, lan McConnell, Peter John
Greathead, and Bill Jeffrey).

In February, the congregation
held a indoor picnic directed by
Cecilia Morris. Those attending
were grouped into teams named
after  Presbyterian  notables, in-
cluding "the Wayne Smith team"
(named after the current
moderator). The plcnic closed with
t~e children letting. off helium-
fllled ballons. The Slight of man~
colorful balloons rising at once and
then disappearing in the afternoon

$IfWi~/:
The night
the auld kirk

burned ...

FIREI --This was the -sad scene at
the peak of the blaze that
demolished the old Presbyterian
Church early in January, 1937.

The event was seared into the
memories of Cobourg people. "It is
a bit like the death of John Ken-
nedy," says the present minister,
"Everybody who was in Cobourg
that night hastotal recall asto exac-
tly where they were at the time of
the fire."

The day after the fire, church of-
ficials met to plan for re-building on
the same site. By July, construc-
tion of the present church was well
underway and the cornerstone was
laid. In December -- less than one
year after the fire -- the present
church was in use for worship by
the congregation.

presented. oy me Knox College

Choir. The proceeds went to the
college.

The  congregation has also
produced special anniversary

teaspoons along with buttons of the

church. Special photographs of the
church  have been donated by
Parken Photo and these will be
distributed at no cost to those
Memories
of Bea Lillie
BEA LILLIE --The great British

comedienne, Bea Lillie, later Lady
Peel and now living in England,
sang in the choir of the old St. An-
drew's Church when her mother
was choir leader before the First
World War. Her sister, Muriel, was
organist. The Lillies lived on GeorgH
St.,, north of the present Denton
Florists.

Bea was then attending school in
Belleville, but spent weekends with
her mother and sister in Cobourg.
Muriel later married John D. Burnet,
who became mayor of Cobourg.
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ST. ANDREW'S PRESBY

Minister: Stephen Andrew Hayes,
B.A., B.D., S.T.M.
Organist:  Deirdre Morrell, Lie.

Mus., B. Mus. Ed., M.M.

Caretaker: Kathy Powell

Clerk of Session: Peter Greathead
Chairman of the Board: Richard
Jones

Chairman of the Trustees: Alex Ir-
vine

Representative Elders: Floyd
Abrams, Lorne Patrick
Clerk of the Communion Roll: Bill

Woods

Sesquicentennial Committee: Peter
Nowee, Ethel Young

Committee Chairmen (Session):
Ushering: Chris Powell
Reservations: Dick Turpin

Christian Education: RossJohnson



Iritish
Lady
lland,
.. An-
other
First
, Was
eorge
mton

o1 in
with
ourg.
.met,
p

lad
=hard

‘loyd

: Bl

to nelp others as part of its own
celebra tion and hence is aiming to
raise $9,000 over a period of three
years to help restore Knox College,
Toronto. The fund is making ex-
cellent progress and already over
$2,500has been raised. A tour of the
college was held in early April.

To share the celebration with the
community the church has invited
Northumberland Players to
produce "Murder in the
Cathedral”  in the church. This
group will stage this important
play - one of the great pieces of
English literature in this century -
at the end of November. The
connection between the church and
the arts is an ancient one and the
congregation is pleased to unite its
efforts with this active theatrical
group to make this presentation.

The central events of the
celebration are the banquet this
Saturday May 14 and the service
next Sunday, May 15.

Banquet speaker is Col. Gordon
King, a beloved former high 'school
principal in the town, and a
discerning historian of local
events. He will speak on the history
of the congregation. Former
ministers  will be present, and the
entertainment  offered will D€ the
"Canadiana Singers." The banquet
will be at the Cobourg ¥otor Inn.

The anniversary service speaker
the next day is Dr. Eoin MacKay,
now of Leaskdale and formerly
with the Canadian  Council of
Churches. Howard Sheppard, MPP
Northumberland, will present a
scroll to the congregation from the'
Province of Ontario.

Special music by the JUQior and
Senior Choirs under the leadership
of Deirdre  Morrell will be featured.
The Junior Choir will present a

Music: Peter Nowee

Planning: Bob Carley

Budget: John Vickers

Missions: David Jones

Committee  Chairmen U~oard):
Property: Roger Pearce

Secretary: Ann Matthews
Treasurer: Tom Robinson

Centre: lan McConnell

Manse: Douglas Carruthers
Envelopes: Helen Bowler

Women's Association: Marg Johns
WMS Groups: Margaret Ferguson,
Inez Harvey, Beth Saini

Church School: Jane Greathead
Envelopes: Phylis Smith

St. Andrew's Club: Audrey Jeffrey
and Chris Powell

Newsletter:  Audrey Jeffrey and
Jean Abrams

The congregation is happy to and its anticipation of future

invite all members of the com- service will all the residents
munity to its weekly services and Cobourg.

Landmark for 65years

SECOND CHURCH -- The tall spire of the second St. Andrew's
Church (1862-1937) dominated the west side of Cobourg for 65
years until its destruction in January, 1937. Early photos of
Cobourg taken from the lakeshore show its magnificent spire as an
early landmark of the town.
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